
CITY OF VANCOUVER
COMMUNITY SERVICES
Planning Department
Current Planning
Rezoning Centre

Refers Item No. 2
Public Hearing of July 14, 2005

M E M O R A N D U M June 29, 2005

TO: Mayor Campbell and Councillors

COPY TO: J. Rogers, City Manager
B. MacGregor, Deputy City Manager
S. Baxter, City Clerk
J. Forbes-Roberts, General Manager of Community Services
L. Beasley, Director of Current Planning 
F. Connell, Director of Legal Services
L. Kazakoff, Meeting Coordinator

FROM: P. Mondor, Rezoning Planner, Rezoning Centre

SUBJECT: CD-1 Rezoning - 898 Seymour Street and 887-897 Richards Street

Staff recently determined that the referral report for the above item contained an incorrect
address and legal description. The correct reference should be 898 Seymour Street and 887-897
Richards Street (Lots 14-27, Block 64, DL 541, Plan LMP 210), thereby deleting the reference
to 872 Seymour Street (Lot 13).

Please note the posted by-laws and the Public Hearing agenda package, with the exception of the
pink referral report, contain the corrected address and legal description.

Phil Mondor
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